
TOWN OF HAMDEN

TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING

JANUARY 13, 2014

10:00 AM

MAIN FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

HAMDEN GOVERNMENT CENTER

2750 DIXWELL AVENUE

HAMDEN

Commissioners in attendance: Matt Fitch, Chairman
                                                     Meg Nowacki
                                                     Gerry Tobin

Others in attendance:  Mimsie Coleman, Director of Arts, Recreation and Culture
                                       Julie Smith, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer Liz Frias
                                       Debbie Chavoya, P.LA.C.E.
                                       Tracy Stone, P.L.A.C.E.
                                       Robin Myers, USAT Certified Race Director, Team Mossman Events
                                       Peggy Craft, Clerk of the Commission

CALL TO ORDER

Mr. Fitch called the meeting to order at 10:06 AM.

ATTENDANCE

Attendance was taken as noted above.

APPROVAL OF THE NOVEMBER 25, 2013 MINUTES

Ms. Nowacki motioned to approve the Minutes of the November 25, 2013 Meeting.  Ms. Tobin seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.

APPROVAL OF THE DECEMBER 12, 2013 MINUTES

Ms. Nowacki motioned to approve the Minutes of the December 12, 2013 Meeting.  Ms. Tobin seconded 
the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Fitch invited Robin Myers to address the Commission.  Mr. Myers served as Hamden’s First Annual 
Road Race Coordinator in June 2013.  

Mr. Fitch asked how many “first time races” he has managed and how Hamden's race compared to these.  Mr. 
Myers said there were 357 runners and this was fantastic for a first time race.  Next, Mr. Fitch asked about the 
growth rate for these races.  Mr. Myers said he believes the Hamden Road Race could go over 500 participants.  
He said getting to 500 to 600 participants would not be unbelievable.

He shared a chart showing the participation by gender and children.  He explained the registration procedure.  
He said 99% of the runners came from Connecticut.  250 runners were from Hamden.  



TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 13, 2014
PAGE 2

Next, he discussed sponsors.  He said there were 35 sponsors.  Half were in-kind services, half were monetary 
donations.  Mr. Fitch asked for examples of in-kind services.  Mr. Myers said this includes water, bagels, etc.  
He added that this is the best race he has ever held regarding sponsorships.

He discussed the income and expenses for the race.  He said they were able to make a $3,000 donation to the 
school project they choose to fund.

Mr. Myers suggested that the next race be a half marathon.  He said this could bring in double the amount of 
runners.  He further explained the difference between the present race structure and adding a half marathon.  

Mr. Fitch asked for the total cost for the police.  Mr. Myers said it was approximately $2,000.

Ms. Smith said if we went to a half marathon there would be State roads involved. She added that she has 
spoken to the Police Chief regarding adding a half marathon that is 13.1 miles in length.

Ms. Nowacki asked when a decision regarding the half marathon would have to be made.  Mr. Myers said it 
would have to be decided upon as soon as possible.  He has advertised it as the Hamden Road Race and Half 
Marathon in a publication called The Keeper.  

Mr. Myers said it is important that a logo be worked on for the charity. 

Ms. Coleman noted that this is a rain or shine event.  

There was further discussion regarding the budget, what type of race, and getting the word out.

Next, there was a discussion regarding involving the schools in registration.  Mr. Myers said the Hamden Expo 
was a great kick-off for this event.

Mr. Fitch thanked Mr. Myers for attending the meeting and providing the Commission with important 
information.

Next, Mr. Fitch invited Debbie Chavoya of P.L.A.C.E. to address the Commission.

Ms. Chavoya submitted a flyer describing the work that her organization does, the estimated Capital Project 
Budget – 2013, Renovations to Rectory School Barn,

Ms. Chavoya discussed the plans her organization has for the Rectory Barn.  The plan is to renovate the barn for 
use as a multi-cultural children's Museum& Creative Arts Center.

Ms. Chavoya said they have entered into an agreement with the Town regarding sharing the cost of the 
renovations.  They have also signed a 25-year lease for this building for $1.00 per year.  The lease will begin 
when they move into the building.

Ms. Chavoya discussed the budgeted funds in the Town Capital Projects Account.  She said the Mayor has 
dedicated $200,000 to this project.  

Ms. Stone discussed grants that have been applied for through the Town and the State.



TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 13, 2014
PAGE 3

Mr. Fitch said the Town's share of the renovations is $316,000.   The total cost of the project is $721,000.  

Mr. Fitch suggested that Ms. Smith and he meet with the Mayor to discuss the budget for P.LA.C.E.  He invited 
the other Commissioners to join them if they wished.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Mr. Fitch discussed the Road Race.  He also asked Ms. Smith about the status of the RFP.  There was a 
discussion regarding this topic.   

Mr. Fitch asked the Commissioners present what their feelings were regarding the half marathon.  Ms. Nowacki 
said she feels we should stay with what we had last year for at least one more year.  Ms. Tobin said she was not 
involved last year so she did not have an opinion.  Mr. Fitch agreed with Ms. Nowacki.  There was a discussion 
regarding the merits of having a half marathon added to the race.  It was agreed by those present that we stay 
with the present format for this year, and look to the future for adding other components.

Ms. Smith discussed the success of the 1k race and how much children enjoyed it.  Ms. Coleman said the 1k 
was fantastic.  Ms. Smith said this part of the race was totally within the Park/Middle School area.  She added 
that DJ Bry was wonderful, and part of the reason so many people stayed after the race.

There was a discussion regarding how many people would be in attendance at the race.  Mr. Fitch asked Ms. 
Frais if she could look into having Food Trucks at the Road Race. 

Mr. Fitch asked the Clerk to place Vendor Fees for Park Events on the Agenda for the next meeting.
Ms. Coleman said there is already a fee schedule that has been approved by the Council for the various events 
that are held in the Town Center Park.

Mr. Fitch and Ms. Smith discussed the idea of having a “Season Pass” for vendors for the entire season.
There was a lengthy discussion regarding this subject.

Ms. Smith suggested a form listing all the events that vendors could signup for and write one check to cover all 
the events.  There was a discussion regarding this suggestion.

Mr. Fitch asked the Commissioners to bring suggestions for Movie Categories and movies to the next meeting.  
Mr. Fitch said he is very excited that there is now a Town Center Park Facebook page. 

INFRASTRUCTURE

There was a short discussion regarding the bike rack to be placed in the playground area.

Ms. Nowacki asked about the trees that are slated to be planted in the park.  She said she was told that they are 
presently at Public Works.  Mr. Fitch asked Ms. Nowacki to look into this.

Mr. Fitch asked about the proposed Ice Rink and Bonfire.  Ms. Smith said these events would not take place this 
year.



TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION MEETING
JANUARY 13, 2014
PAGE 4

FARMERS MARKET/FOOD TRUCKS - JUNE 2014

Ms. Frias asked when she should start working on Farmer's Market and Food Truck business.  Mr. Fitch said 
she should start with the present vendors.  There was a discussion regarding the previous vendors.  Mr. Fitch 
said perhaps we should come up with a “Code of Conduct” for the vendors.  Ms. Frias will meet with Ms. Smith 
before beginning work on these events.  There was a lengthy discussion regarding these events. 

Next there was a discussion regarding the Southern Hamden Farmers Market.  Mr. Fitch suggested that this 
Commission provide assistance to this project.

There was a discussion regarding artisan bread vendors for the Farmers Market.  There was also a discussion 
regarding talking to Bread and Chocolate and Whitney Donut regarding having a booth at the Market.

ADJOURNMENT

There was no further business to come before the Commission and Chairman Fitch called for a motion to 
adjourn.  Ms. Tobin motioned to adjourn.  Ms. Nowacki seconded the motion that passed unanimously.  Mr. 
Fitch adjourned the meeting at 11:23 AM.

Submitted by _________________________
                      Peggy Craft, Commission Clerk


	TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION MEETING
	TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION MEETING
	TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION MEETING

